



Legislation Text

File #: ORD. 2022-300, **Version:** 1

To amend Ord. No. 2019-188, adopted Jul. 22, 2019, as previously amended by Ord. No. 2020-094, adopted May 11, 2020, and Ord. No. 2021-268, adopted Oct. 11, 2021, and to amend Ord. No. 2020-164, adopted Aug. 10, 2020, as previously amended by Ord. No. 2020-191, adopted Sept. 28, 2020, Ord. No. 2021-089, adopted Apr. 26, 2021, Ord. No. 2021-184, adopted Jul. 26, 2021, and Ord. No. 2021-268, adopted Oct. 11, 2021, which authorized the Chief Administrative Officer to submit original and amended Fiscal Year 2020 Consolidated Annual Action Plans to the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development as an application for the receipt of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) funds, Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funds and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) funds; accepted funds from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development in the total amount of \$15,027,206.00 and appropriated \$16,854,300.00 for various projects, to re-appropriate \$485,689.00 for public facilities projects in CDBG funds and re-appropriate \$229,698.00 in CDBG-CV funds, for the purpose of an inclement weather shelter project.

THE CITY OF RICHMOND HEREBY ORDAINS:

I. That Ordinance No. 2019-188, adopted July 22, 2019, as previously amended by Ordinance No. 2020-094, adopted May 11, 2020, and Ordinance No. 2021-268, adopted October 11, 2021, be and is hereby amended and reordained as follows:

§ 1. That the Chief Administrative Officer for, and on behalf of the City of Richmond, be and is hereby authorized and directed to submit a revised Annual Action Plan for fiscal year 2019-2020 entitled "City of Richmond, VA, Fiscal Year 2020 Consolidated Annual Action Plan, Amendment 1, Department of Housing and Community Development," and dated March 1, 2020, to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, in the form of the document attached to ~~[this amendatory ordinance and identified as Attachment C]~~ Ordinance No. 2020-094, adopted May 11, 2020, as an amended application for the receipt of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) funds, Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funds and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) funds and to accept funds in the total amount of \$7,480,634.00 (\$4,462,031.00 - CDBG; \$1,455,440.00 - HOME; \$376,954.00 - ESG; and \$1,186,209.00 - HOPWA) from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, as specified in the revised 2019-2020 annual budget plan identified as Attachment [A] B, a

copy of which is attached to and incorporated into this amendatory ordinance.

§ 2. That the funds in the total amount of \$9,307,728.00, comprised of such grants from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in the total amount of \$7,480,634.00 together with \$1,138,581.00 in prior year surplus from CDBG funds \$250,000.00 in prior year surplus from HOME funds, \$50,050.00 in prior year surplus from ESG funds, and \$388,463.00 in program income from CDBG funds, are hereby appropriated to the Special Fund Budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1, ~~2021~~ 2022, and ending June 30, ~~2022~~ 2023, for the purposes set forth on the ~~[revised]~~ Attachment ~~[A]~~ B, a copy of which is attached to and incorporated into this amendatory ordinance.

§ 3. This ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.

II. That Ordinance No. 2020-164, adopted August 10, 2020, as previously amended by Ordinance No. 2020-191, adopted September 28, 2020, Ordinance No. 2021-089, adopted April 26, 2021, ~~and~~ Ordinance No. 2021-184, adopted July 26, 2021, and Ordinance No. 2021-268, adopted October 11, 2021, be and is hereby amended and reordained as follows:

§ 1. That the Chief Administrative Officer for, and on behalf of the City of Richmond, be and is hereby authorized and directed to submit an amended version of the Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Action Plan attached to Ordinance No. 2021-089, adopted April 26, 2021, to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, as an amendment to the Annual Action Plan for fiscal year 2019-2020 attached to Ordinance No. 2019-188, adopted July 22, 2019, as amended by Ordinance No. 2020-094, adopted May 11, 2020, Ordinance No. 2020-164, adopted August 10, 2020, Ordinance No. 2020-191, adopted September 28, 2020, ~~and~~ Ordinance No. 2021-089, adopted April 26, 2021, and Ordinance No. 2021-268, adopted October 11, 2021, and in the form of the document described as the “[~~5th~~] 6th COVID-19 Amendment” and dated October ~~[11, 2021]~~ October 13, 2022, attached to this amendatory ordinance and identified as Attachment C, for the receipt of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) funds, Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funds and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) funds and to accept funds in the total amount of \$7,546,572.00 (\$4,045,895.00 - CDBG-CV; \$3,306,232.00 -

ESG-CV; and \$194,445.00 - HOPWA-CV) from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, as specified in the document entitled "Revised PY2019-2020 Annual Action Plan Budget" and identified as Attachment [A] B, a copy of which is attached to and incorporated into this amendatory ordinance.

§ 2. That the funds in the total amount of \$7,546,572.00 comprised of such grants from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in the total amount of \$7,546,572.00, are hereby appropriated to the Department of Housing and Community Development's Special Fund Budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1, [~~2021~~] 2022, and ending June 30, [~~2022~~] 2023, for the purposes set forth on Attachment [A] B.

§ 3. This ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.

III. This amendatory ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.